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United States District Court

NorthergMistrict of Illinois
EastergrDivision

United States of America % n ( @ WARRANT FOR ARREST
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FRANK SALADINO aka “Gumba”™ {");Pooe Case Number: 02¢r1050
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To:  The United States Marshal
And any Authorized United States Dfﬁce?)‘

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED {0 arrest Frank Saladino and bring him or her
forthwith to the ncarest magistrate judge to answer a(n)

(X)Indictment  Information Complaint  Order of court  Violation Notice
Probation Violation Petition

charging him or her with: Racketecring gambling.

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 1962(d)

Ellcnore Duff [ssuing Officer; Deputy Clerk

Akl 4/22/05; Chicago, 1L
Signature of Issuing Otticer

Bail fixed at %
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‘This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

Date Received Name and Title ol Arresting Officer Signature of Arrest Qlficer
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